Digital Policy Institute - millennium 3000 LADISLAV BOLDI



PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023

The Peace Declaration - EU-2023 serves as a backup plan, which is a victory for Ukraine and an opportunity for Russia to end hostilities with Ukraine and build peace.

WARNING

"All those who tolerated the annexation of Crimea by the Russian Federation in 2014 and did not find the courage to prevent the war in Ukraine must be punished!" Ladislav Boldi

The invasion of Ukraine could never have taken place if Angela Merkel, Jean-Claude Juncker, François Hollande and others had not tolerated the annexation of Crimea by the Russian Federation in 2014. They are all responsible for the current war in Ukraine and must be punished!

If war has broken out in Ukraine or anywhere else, then the fault lies with a bad international system, led by the UN, which needs to be reformed so that no war can ever happen again in the future.

Ukrainian citizens face indescribable suffering because of a bad international system, led by the UN, which has fatally failed because it still does not use any defense mechanisms to prevent armed conflicts in the world.

The only way to prevent Vladimir Putin from spreading evil is to immediately transform the international order, led by the UN, and to impose political sanctions against Russia. They will be activated by the transformation of the international order led by the UN.

In the digital century, Ukraine will be protected by a new digital world order with a built-in digital security system that will reliably prevent any attempt to ignite armed conflict.

The current international order can no longer be relied upon, especially when the UN has member states that wage wars, violate human rights and commit crimes against humanity.

What Ukraine needs now most of all is to build peace for Ukraine.

Politicians, the military, security advisors, intelligence services, analysts, national and international policy institutes, think tanks, etc. may have deep experience and knowledge of warfare and arms dealing, but they cannot build peace for Ukraine because none of them have any experience in building world peace.

"It is time for politicians to adopt the Peace Declaration - EU - 2023, the purpose of which is to stop the war in Ukraine, establish a ceasefire and end hostilities."

M. KUK

"Peace-building is the most difficult process in the world, requiring extraordinary skills, extraordinary experience and great commitment from those who can not only stop war but also end hostilities and eradicate hatred."



Table of Contents

Introduction5
1 PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023 - AS A BACK-UP PLAN
2 A WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN COULD STOP THE WAR IN UKRAINE IN SUMMER 2022
3 THE PURPOSE OF THE PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023 IS TO STOP THE WAR IN UKRAINE, ESTABLISH A CEASEFIRE AND END HOSTILITIES
4 PREPARATIONS FOR THE REFORM OF THE INTERNATIONAL ORDER
5 CYBER-POLITICS - 25 MILLION CITIZENS FOLLOW VOLODYMYR ZELENSKY ON SOCIAL NETWORKS
6 UKRAINE - RUSSIA
7 GLOBAL PEACE PLAN - 2023 AND CRISIS STAFF - EU
8 SOCIAL TERRORISM - A SECURITY THREAT NOT ONLY FOR UKRAINE BUT FOR THE WHOLE WORLD
9 CONCLUSION

Introduction

"Peace is not meant to be protected, it is meant to be built, and if politicians say peace needs to be protected, they have built it wrong, or not at all."

The Digital Policy Institute - millennium 3000 has irrefutable evidence that Russia, led by Vladimir Putin, will be willing to end hostilities with Ukraine, return all annexed territories and stop the war in Ukraine, but this can only be done if President Volodymyr Zelensky takes measures that the Western world will not like because they are directly related to the reform of the international order, led by the UN, which has fatally failed.

The war in Ukraine is further irrefutable proof that reform of the international order, led by the UN, is inevitable.

The international order, led by the UN, has failed, just as the guarantees for global security and world peace have failed.

"It is not enough to win a war; it is more important to organize peace."

Aristotle, classical Greek philosopher, student of Plato and founder of Western philosophy -384 to -321 BC.

The international order, led by the UN, has never fulfilled the guarantees of global security and world peace because political regimes (democratic and non-democratic) are trained to arm themselves, or buy or sell arms, but have no experience in building world peace.

The world invests hundreds of billions of dollars a year in the arms trades, but no government has invested a single dollar in building world peace.

"People want peace, but if politicians talk about peace, and at the same time are arming, there will never be any peace for sure because of the armaments, that's a path that leads only to more war." People are misinformed and do not know the truth about why politicians have not been able to prevent the bombing of Ukraine and the killing of civilians. What are wars for? Who causes wars and why? Who benefits most from wars? Why are there member states in the UN that wage wars, violate human rights and commit crimes against humanity?

"If people are unable to tell the difference between the truth and the lie because of the spread of misinformation, then it is the highest level of threat to human life and health, global security and world peace."

The war in Ukraine may end surprisingly in an unexpected way, due to a Force Majeure (unforeseen events), but in a year, two or three years, war will break out again, whether in Ukraine or elsewhere, if political regimes (democratic and non-democratic) continue to arm and trade weapons instead of building world peace.

The purpose of the PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023 is to stop the war in Ukraine, establish a ceasefire and end hostilities.

"Why is the arms trade more important to politicians than building world peace?"

Politicians, the military, security advisors, intelligence services, analysts, national and international policy institutes, think tanks, all of them undoubtedly have deep experience with war conflicts in the world, but none of them has any experience at all in ensuring global security and building world peace.

"We must reform the international order and the rules the world created after two world wars to prevent further conflict and to promote the rights of all countries," Antony Blinken, the US Secretary of State, said in late spring 2022.

However, the only one who responded to Antony Blinken's words with action was the Digital Policy Institute - millennium 3000, which produced a Peace Plan in the first half of June 2022, which included reform of the international order, but was rejected by politicians.

If politicians had adopted the draft Peace Plan in the spring of 2022, Ukraine would have been spared bombing today and people would not have had to die and face unspeakable suffering.

In early December 2022, Ukrainian President Volodymyr Zelensky proposed a global peace summit during a phone conversation with US President Joe Biden.

Ladislav Boldi, author of THE WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN, was the first to propose a Global Peace Summit in the spring of 2022 to activate a Peace Plan to stop the war in Ukraine and prevent crimes against humanity.

At the end of spring 2022, the book THE WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN was given to top politicians and journalists alike, but no one was interested in establishing a deeper cooperation with the author, which could have started the necessary reform of the international system, which was urgently discussed by the US Secretary of State Antony Blinken.

Politicians would help Ukraine most if they activated the Peace Plan, of which the Global Peace Summit and the reform of the international order were an integral part, as early as spring 2022.

However, why politicians refused to adopt a peace plan in the spring of 2022 that could have prevented the bombing of Ukraine and the indescribable suffering of civilians has not been explained to this day.

"The Western world is only helping Ukraine to defend itself, but financial and military aid will not stop the war or ensure global security."

The only way to stop the war in Ukraine is to activate the Peace Plan, of which the Global Peace Summit is an integral part, as proposed in the spring of 2022 by Ladislav Boldi, author of THE WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN. The problem is that politicians have rejected all of his proposals, even though they themselves have not presented any solutions to date.

Statements by politicians that Russia will not use nuclear weapons because that would be the end of Vladimir Putin, or that Russia must first lay down its arms and then the Western world can negotiate peace, only prove that some leaders are politically illiterate and are only adding fuel to the fire with their ill-considered statements. First: President Vladimir Putin will use the nuclear arsenal if the sanctions imposed threaten Russia's very existence, especially its security, social, economic and legal stability.

Second: President Vladimir Putin will use the nuclear arsenal if he is cornered because he will never accept defeat, as Robert Baer of the CIA's Central Intelligence Agency has finally confirmed.

Third: President Vladimir Putin will use nuclear weapons as a show of force against a country other than Ukraine, which the Western world will no longer be able to support militarily or financially.

Fourth: President Vladimir Putin will use the nuclear arsenal as an act of revenge, regardless of the consequences.

President Vladimir Putin has nothing to lose by using a nuclear weapon, because he has already lost everything anyway.

There is only one way to prevent the escalation of nuclear conflict: activate thePeace Plan, as the author of A WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN proposed in the spring of 2022. The problem is that politicians still reject Ladislav Boldi's proposals.

One of the many reasons why reform of the international order is inevitable is the fact that the UN has member states that wage wars, violate human rights and commit crimes against humanity.

Another of the many reasons why reform of the international order is inevitable is the great fear that the war in Ukraine is not the first or the last, and that the next war will be nuclear.

The reform of the international order, urged by the US Secretary of State Antony Blinken, should start with the adoption of the PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023, of which the Global Peace Plan - 2023 and the Global Peace Summit are an integral part.

Today, the reform of the international world order is no longer decided by politicians, but by modern information and communication technologies and artificial intelligence, which will transform current traditional politics into cyber-politics and create a new social and legal framework for the emergence of digital politics.

The sooner the PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023 is adopted, the sooner the world peace will be established.

Chapter 1

PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023 - AS A BACK-UP PLAN

The global transformation of the world will force a lasting peace between Ukraine and Russia.

If the ten-point peace plan that President Volodymyr Zelensky wants to present in February 2023 fails, and only because President Vladimir Putin refuses to accept it, then the Digital Policy Institute - millennium 3000 has a ready-made PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023, which means a great victory for Ukraine and motivation for Russia to start building peace with Ukraine.

For the first time in history, citizens (including Ukraine and Russia) are living in two worlds at the same time, and this new dimension of reality defines a completely new world order, led by a new digital world order, of which the digital civilization, made up of citizens of all nations, is an integral part.

The international order, led by the UN, has failed, and to build a ten-point peace plan on the rotten pillars of this system is a high security risk for the whole of Europe, which could spark a new war in the future.

If war in Europe is not to be repeated, then there must be a global transformation of the world, of which the reform of the international order, led by the United Nations and replaced by a new digital order, will be an integral part.

What the world will look like in the digital century after the global transformation is no longer decided by politicians, but by the dynamic development of modern information and communication technologies that are behind the birth of a new digital world order.

If President Vladimir Putin is unwilling to accept President Volodymyr Zelensky's ten-point peace plan, then the PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023, which is a lifeline for Russia, could be a motivation for him.

All of President Vladimir Putin's plans and visions are doomed in advance, and his efforts to hold on to the annexed territories of Ukraine cannot come to fruition because of the coming global transformation of the world, in which not Vladimir Putin but the new digital world order has the decisive say. As the Western world gradually transitions from traditional politics to cyber-politics, Russia continues to resolve all political issues through violence, which threatens its digital integration, without which the following is at risk in the digital century:

- international isolation,
- digital isolation (threat to digital sovereignty, on which the fate of every nation depends),
- state disruption,
- threatening the security, social, economic and legal stability of the country,
- chaos,
- sharp rise in security and social tensions in the country,
- civil war,
- political, social and economic collapse,
- mass emigration,
- existential threat.

In the digital century, every nation will have to protect its digital sovereignty, which will become an integral part of the new digital world order.

What most threatens President Vladimir Putin is not Russia's military defeat in Ukraine, nor Western economic sanctions, but the failure to implement digital integration, without which Russia will face its own destruction.

One example for all: The cyber-economy, on which the national and global economy is now existentially dependent, will account for up to 70% of global GDP in the digital century, but without digital integration the state threatens not only Russia but every country:

- - international isolation,
- digital isolation (threat to digital sovereignty, on which the fate of every nation depends),
- - state disruption,
- - threatening the security, social, economic and legal stability of the country,
- - chaos,

- - sharp rise in security and social tensions in the country,
- - civil war,
- - political, social and economic collapse,
- - mass emigration,
- - existential threat.

Similarly, there are other new global trends that are an integral part of the digital integration of the state, such as digital peace, digital politics, cyber-politics, the new digital world order, digital sovereignty protection, digital identity protection, cyber-security, digitalization of healthcare, digitalization of education, digitalization of taxation, digitalization of public administration, digitalization of law, digitalization of the pension system, digitalization of social integrity, etc.

The reason for non-participation is the fact that President Vladimir Putin has a habit of pushing political issues only by force, but the digital integration of the state, the global transformation of the world and the building of a new digital world order will only be carried out through modern information and communication technologies and artificial intelligence.

The legitimacy of the digital sovereignty of the Russian nation is now under threat, because President Vladimir Putin is promoting not the digital integration of Russia, but simple violence in order to seize a part of Ukrainian territory that does not belong to him.

Without the digital integration of the state, of which the new digital world order is an integral part, Russia, led by President Vladimir Putin, will face its own destruction.

In order for the legitimacy of the digital sovereignty of the Russian nation to be recognized, President Vladimir Putin or his successor would have to accept the **programme objectives** that are an integral part of the PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023:

- to stop the war in Ukraine,
- to force security guarantees from Russia and its allies that they will never attack Ukraine again in the future,
- to return all annexed territories to Ukraine,
- to prevent the political, social, economic and legal collapse of Ukraine,

- to ensure security, health, social, economic, energy and legal stability in Ukraine,
- to start rebuilding Ukraine and its national infrastructure,
- to negotiate reparations for the ruin of Ukraine,
- to deepen Ukraine's integration into the European Union,
- to initiate reform of the international order,
- with the adoption of the PEACE DECLARATION EU 2023, Russia, led by President Vladimir Putin, will make a historic decision that will go down in history, while taking credit for accelerating the reform of the international order and the digital transformation of the world,
- to launch a constructive debate on building world peace, of which the protection of human rights and freedoms and global security are an integral part.

The legitimacy of Ukraine's digital sovereignty has already become an integral part of the digital civilization, which is made up of citizens of all nations, and therefore President Volodymyr Zelensky can count on all political and financial support in the digital transformation process, on which the future of not only Ukraine, but also the whole world depends.

Without a digital transformation process, of which the new digital world order is an integral part, Russia, led by President Vladimir Putin, will face its own culpability:

- international isolation,
- digital isolation (threat to digital sovereignty, on which the fate of every nation depends),
- state subversion,
- threatening the security, social, economic and legal stability of the country,
- chaos,
- sharp rise in security and social tensions in the country,
- civil war,
- political, social and economic collapse,

- mass emigration,
- existential threat.

The New Digital World Order considers war, violence, tyranny, lawlessness, terrorism, racism, discrimination, bullying and the occupation of foreign territory to be particularly serious crimes that threaten security, social, economic and legal stability, between people, nations and continents.

The reason why no nation in the world can do without a digital transformation process is the emergence of a new digital world order whose organizational structure is:

- digital peace (global security, world peace and the protection of human rights and freedoms depend on digital peace),
- digital transformation of the world,
- digital civilization made up of citizens of all nations,
- cyber-politics (all politics moves into cyber-space),
- digitalization of politics (citizens using their mobile phones to decide the fate of the nation),
- cyber-politician (a person who uses social networks in their political career),
- digital integration of the nation,
- cyber-economics, on which the national and global economy is existentially dependent,
- cyber national infrastructure,
- cyber security policy,
- digitalization of power (political power will shift to modern information and communication technologies and artificial intelligence),
- digital law and laws (applicable to both worlds, real and virtual),
- digitalization of taxes,
- digitalization of social policy,
- digitalization of pension policy,
- digitalization of health care,

- digitalization of education,
- digitalization of public administration,
- digitalization of public procurement,
- digitalization of transport infrastructure,
- digitalization of elections,
- digital sovereignty of the nation (the future of the nation in the digital century depends on it),
- digital identity of the nation and the citizen,
- homo digitalis (digital being, digital civilization).

Global security, world peace, and the protection of human rights and freedoms depend on the digital peace, because for the first time in history, citizens live in two worlds simultaneously, and this new dimension of reality defines a whole new world order, led by a new digital world order, of which the digital civilization, made up of citizens of all nations, is an integral part.

The war in Europe must never be repeated, which is why the Digital Policy Institute - millennium 3000 has prepared a PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023 for President Volodymyr Zelensky as a backup peace plan that means victory for Ukraine and strong motivation for Russia to start building peace with Ukraine.

Chapter 2

A WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN COULD STOP THE WAR IN UKRAINE IN SUMMER 2022

"War begins where diplomacy has failed."

Russia will be willing to end its hostilities with Ukraine, return all annexed territories and stop the war in Ukraine, but this can only be done if President Vladimir Putin spends more time on the Peace Declaration - EU - 2023 than on bombing Ukraine and killing civilians.

At the very least, the book THE WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN could have inspired not only the Western world, but also President Vladimir Putin, to adopt the programme objectives of the 2022 peace plan, which hoped to end the hostility between Russia and Ukraine and stop the war in Ukraine, if politicians, diplomats and journalists had not turned their backs on the book's author Ladislav Boldi.

Ladislav Boldi, the author of THE WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN, was able to map and assess the gravity of the situation in Ukraine in two months and, based on his own experience of facing indescribable suffering, growing up from birth to the age of 19 in institutions where brutal terror, cruel violence and bloody bullying reigned, he published a book at the end of spring 2022 with instructions on how to end the hostility between Russia and Ukraine and stop the war in Ukraine.

Ladislav Boldi survived 19 years in institutions and 30 years of life on the streets, which became his only home, because he never knew his parents, only thanks to his ability to always find a peaceful solution between two or more enemies who were waging war against each other, often to the death.

There is only one solution to end the hostility between Russia and Ukraine and to stop the war in Ukraine, which the author of THE WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN had to seek since he was 8 years old to survive in a conflict environment where brutal terror, cruel violence and bloody bullying reigned.

Politicians, the military, security advisors, intelligence services, analysts, national and international policy institutes, think tanks cannot know how to end the hostility between Russia and Ukraine and stop the war in Ukraine, because while all of them undoubtedly have

deep knowledge of the world's military conflicts, none of them have any experience whatsoever in ensuring global security and establishing world peace.

The wrong solution would be if Ukraine wanted to negotiate or, God forbid, make peace with Russia, in which case the war would sooner or later repeat itself.

In the book THE WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN, the author already explained in the spring of 2022 how to proceed in order to end the hostility between Russia and Ukraine and stop the war in Ukraine, but inexperienced politicians and diplomats assessed the situation in their own way at that time and thus left the Ukrainian people to their own fate and indescribable suffering for the next 7 months and are still facing it today.

The book A WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN could already in spring 2022 inspire Russia, led by Vladimir Putin, to sit together with Ukraine at the round table as early as the end of August 2022. But this did not happen because politicians, diplomats and journalists ignored the spring 2022 peace plan, which included the Global Peace Summit.

However, an even worse solution would be if Ukraine, led by President Volodymyr Zelensky, wanted to establish peace on the pillars of the current international system, led by the United Nations, which has completely failed and, in addition, has member states (the General Assembly and the Security Council) that provoke wars, violate human rights and freedoms and commit crimes against humanity.

War begins where diplomacy has failed, and WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN is irrefutable proof of this quote, as it reveals the harsh truth about the flawed international system led by the UN and the inability of politicians and diplomats to prevent war in Ukraine or bring peace.

Among the first to receive the book WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN was former Ukrainian ambassador Yevhen Perebyjnis, who could have briefed President Volodymyr Zelensky on the Global Peace Summit as early as spring 2022, which could have taken place as early as the end of May 2022, and which was supposed to see the publication of the first 2022 Peace Plan, which was supposed to inspire Russia, led by President Vladimir Putin, to spend more time on the 2022 Peace Plan than on bombing Ukraine and killing civilians.

The reason why former Ukrainian ambassador Yevhen Perebyjnis did not inform President Volodymyr Zelensky about the book THE WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN, published in spring 2022, which could have prevented the bombing of Ukraine, which caused Ukrainian citizens to face indescribable suffering at the turn of 2022/2023, was not communicated to the author of the book.

In THE WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN, author Ladislav Boldi predicts a bright future for Ukraine in which President Volodymyr Zelensky, as the new global leader, helps humanity establish world peace in the digital century.

In THE WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN, the author suggests that in the digital century, rather than waging war in Ukraine and murdering civilians, Russia should carry out a digital transformation of the state, without which not only Russia but every country is at risk:

- international isolation,
- digital isolation (threat to digital sovereignty, on which the fate of every nation depends),
- state disruption,
- threatening the security, social, economic and legal stability of the country,
- chaos,
- sharp rise in security and social tensions in the country,
- civil war,
- political, social and economic collapse,
- mass emigration,
- existential threat.

In his book, A WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN, author Ladislav Boldi describes what the world will look like in the digital century, in which a completely new digital world order will emerge, led by new global organizations that will replace the current international order because it is backward and unworkable for the digital age, just as the UN is unworkable because it has member states that wage wars, violate human rights and freedoms, and commit crimes against humanity.

In order to bring peace, it is not enough to punish Russia, but on the contrary to inspire and explain why the citizens of Russia should strive to integrate their country into the new digital world order, which will be led by new global organizations, as the author of the book WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN writes about them.

Peacemaking is much more difficult than waging war, because the purpose of war is to destroy and kill, but peace requires finding a path for the warring parties to walk together to

secure a better future for their nation based on mutual trust, security, social, economic and legal stability and prosperity, rather than hostility and hatred.

Hope, faith, mutual trust, honesty, bravery, justice, prosperity, good interpersonal and virtual relations, mutual respect and support, respect and recognition, consideration, dedication, etc., these are the symbols of the new digital world order on which the future of not only Russia and Ukraine, but of every nation depends.

Russia, led by Vladimir Putin, will be willing to end hostilities with Ukraine, to return all the annexed territories and to stop the war in Ukraine, but this can only be done if President Volodymyr Zelensky adopts measures that are not to the liking of the Western world, because they are directly linked to the reform of the international order, led by the UN, which has fatally failed.

For the first time in its history, Ukraine, led by President Volodymyr Zelensky, can present itself as a new leader of global politics, because, as Ladislav Boldi, author of THE WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN, has already predicted, a new global organization should emerge from the edge of the digital century to guarantee world peace.

"In the digital age, Russia will be neighboring a country like Ukraine, which will present itself as a new global leader, and everyone, including the EU, the US, Russia, China, India, Arab nations, Asia, Africa, the UK, Canada, Australia, the Middle East, etc., will only benefit and have many advantages and new opportunities thanks to the new digital world order," as Ladislav Boldi, author of THE WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN, described.

Chapter 3

THE PURPOSE OF THE PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023 IS TO STOP THE WAR IN UKRAINE, ESTABLISH A CEASEFIRE AND END HOSTILITIES

"Financial and military aid to Ukraine is important, but no aid to the war will never stop and ensure global security."

The first thing that the Western coalition, led by the US and the EU, should have done on the day the war broke out was to close the skies over Ukraine, as President Zelensky demanded, which should have been one of the key political tools to prevent the total destruction of Ukrainian territory and the killing of civilians.

If politicians, along with security analysts, were saying that President Putin would not use nuclear weapons, then there was no reason to fear a nuclear threat if the closing of the skies over Ukraine was approved by the Western coalition.

There are only two reasons why the Western coalition did not close the skies over Ukraine in the end:

- fears of nuclear conflict,
- profitable trade in arms, or the purchase and sale of military arsenal (removal of unnecessary military material sent to Ukraine).

Not economic but political sanctions should have been imposed on Russia one minute after the invasion of Ukraine began.

Economic sanctions lead to a sharp increase in security and social tensions, between people, nations and continents, and can escalate into nuclear conflict.

Closing the skies over Ukraine would have been the only correct political decision for the Western coalition to make, as it would have demonstrated a political sanction (punishment) applied in the context of ensuring global security, as Ladislav Boldi, author of THE WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN, wrote about in the spring of 2022.

Political sanctions aim to force political leaders to comply with the international order, even at the cost of isolating them internationally, blocking them (closing their borders or airspace), cutting off political and diplomatic ties, and even expelling UN member states from the General Assembly or the Security Council.

However, the international order does not recognize the concept of "political sanctions", and because of this, the world has long faced security and social threats from authoritarian governments, of which wars, suffering of millions of citizens, famine, tyranny, lawlessness, terrorism, racism, discrimination, bullying, the spread of misinformation and hatred, etc. are an integral part.

The right course of action for politicians to take in the spring of 2022 should have been as follows: to assist Ukraine militarily and financially, but at the same time to activate a Peace Plan that would define concrete programme objectives, regardless of President Vladimir Putin's rejectionist attitudes:

- to stop the war in Ukraine,
- to force security guarantees from Russia and its allies that they will never attack Ukraine again in the future,
- to return all annexed territories to Ukraine,
- to prevent the political, social, economic and legal collapse of Ukraine,
- to ensure security, health, social, economic, energy and legal stability in Ukraine,
- to start rebuilding Ukraine and its national infrastructure,
- to negotiate reparations for the ruin of Ukraine,
- to deepen Ukraine's integration into the European Union,
- to initiate reform of the international order,
- with the adoption of the PEACE DECLARATION EU 2023, Russia, led by President Vladimir Putin, will make a historic decision that will go down in history, while taking credit for accelerating the reform of the international order and the digital transformation of the world,
- to launch a constructive debate on building world peace, of which the protection of human rights and freedoms and global security are an integral part.

The indisputable advantage of activating the Peace Plan is that the aggressor will be warned in advance that even if it wages the most miserable war, its power interests must never be accepted, and it will face political sanctions that will lead to its downfall. However, if the aggressor is not warned in advance about the Peace Plan, then it has a legitimate right to believe that its power interests are tolerated, which is exactly what happened in the case of Russia, which annexed Crimea in 2014.

While the annexation of Crimea by the Russian Federation in 2014 was condemned by most states, the problem was that everyone eventually tolerated the annexation, and therefore President Vladimir Putin had a legitimate right to believe that the world would react with similar indifference in the event of an invasion of Ukraine.

The Western world has tolerated the crime of President Vladimir Putin, who occupied Crimea in 2014, and therefore there is now no choice but to activate the Global Peace Plan - 2023, which will help to correct all the mistakes committed against Ukraine.

The purpose of the Global Peace Plan - 2023 is to warn any aggressor and deter them from power or economic interests, i. e. interests that would threaten:

- humanity and planet Earth,
- world peace,
- security, social, economic, energy and legal stability between people, nations and continents,
- digital peace, on which global security and world peace depend,
- digital civilization made up of citizens of all nations,
- human rights and civil liberties in both worlds (real and virtual) simultaneously,
- social health, on which the mental and physical health of citizens depends,
- social capital (protection of good interpersonal and virtual relationships),
- the virtual world in which digital civilization lives,
- the environment, including the protection and care of animals.

Ladislav Boldi, author of THE WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN, suggested to political leaders to start reforming the international order as early as spring 2022, which was subsequently urged by Antony Blinken, the US Secretary of State.

The UN could never be a serious guarantor of global security because people like President Vladimir Putin control this international organization, whether through the Security Council or the General Assembly.

Financial and military aid to Ukraine is undoubtedly important, but no amount of aid will stop the war and ensure global security.

The financial and military assistance to Ukraine must be temporary and not endless, and in the course of it, peace should be organized from the spring of 2022, on which security, social, economic, energy and legal stability between people, nations and continents depends.

The Western world, however, does not know how to organize peace, it has no experience of it at all. Politicians are only used to armaments, and it is on arms trade that the current international order is built, which US Secretary of State Antony Blinken said in the spring of 2022 needed to be reformed.

If the international order, led by the UN, had been built from its inception on world peace and not on the arms trade, then no war could ever have broken out, and the more there was talk of building world peace, the less the world would be armed, and quite possibly not at all.

Stopping the war in Ukraine is not a problem, but ensuring that the war does not recur in the coming years because of escalating security or social tensions, which may escalate into a nuclear conflict due to economic sanctions, is a task worthy of a person who has deep experience in conflict environments and who has proven many times in his life to have managed to negotiate peace, whether between individuals or groups.

In peace negotiations, the terms that two or more parties reserve for themselves are not relevant. What is important is how the parties will benefit from the peace agreement, if they agree to the terms at all.

"Peace is harmonious harmony between people, nations and continents, in which security, social, economic and legal stability, which is guaranteed by building the world peace."

Politicians, the military, security advisors, intelligence services, analysts, national and international policy institutes, think tanks, all of them undoubtedly have deep experience in global warfare, armaments and arms trade, but none of them have any experience at all in building world peace and ensuring global security.

If the international order, led by the UN, is built on the arms trade, then it is no wonder that politicians are failing to ensure world peace and global security.

The words of the US Secretary of State, and I quote: "We must reform the international order and the rules the world created after two world wars to prevent further conflict and to promote the rights of all countries," Antony Blinken, the US Secretary of State, said in late spring 50.

Antony Blinken spoke his words not because of the internal problems in his native country, of which there are certainly not a few, but because of the Russian invasion of Ukraine.

If the United States of America is also committed to reforming the international order to establish world peace and ensure lasting security, social, economic, energy and legal stability among people, nations and continents, then the rest of the world should join in this historic decision.

"Let peace be the champion!"

President of Ukraine Volodymyr Zelensky

"There are no champions in war, there can be no tie. I am announcing an initiative to hold a Global Peace Summit this winter. A summit to unite all the nations of the world around the cause of global peace. The stands of stadiums empty after a match, but after a war, empty cities remain. That is why wars must fail and peace must become the master, as it is here - now in Qatar! A World Cup, but not a World War. It is possible," Zelensky used sports metaphors in his speech.

This peaceful speech by Volodymyr Zelensky was eventually banned from being broadcast by the head of the corrupt FIFA, headed by World Cup organizer Qatar.

The Global Summit is an integral part of the Global Peace Plan - 2023, where key programme objectives should be discussed.

The activation of the Global Peace Plan - 2023, of which the Global Peace Summit is an integral part, is the only way to save the world from the threat of nuclear conflict that may arise shortly after President Vladimir Putin leaves office.

While the Western coalition has made many efforts to help Ukraine financially and militarily, it has not at all addressed the threat of what a WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN will look like if he one day passes from political life.

It is highly likely that Vladimir Putin's successor will be an even worse tyrant, determined to unleash a nuclear conflict if the Western world does not meet his demands.

"The fate of every nation depends on elections."

In democratic and non-democratic countries, elections are won by dictators, disinformers, manipulators of public opinion, extremists and populists who come to power through legitimate elections.

What political regimes (democratic or not) unfortunately lack are security measures to prevent dictators, disinformers, manipulators of public opinion, extremists or populists from coming to power through legitimate (and illegitimate) elections.

Ensuring peace between East and West is unrealistic because in democratic and nondemocratic countries anyone can come to power through legitimate elections - a dictator, a disinformer, a manipulator of public opinion, an extremist or a populist - and they all pose a security threat to global security and world peace.

If Antony Blinken, the US Secretary of State, spoke of the need for reform of the international order, then transformation of political regimes, whether democratic or not, must be an integral part of it.

However, if the process of transformation of political regimes (whether democratic or not) is to be successful, the real world must be connected to the virtual world through modern information and communication technologies and artificial intelligence, since a digital civilization, consisting of citizens of all nations, now lives in cyber-space.

When the two worlds, the real and the virtual, are connected through modern information and communication technologies and artificial intelligence, it will be necessary to ensure the protection of the digital civilization, which is made up of citizens of all nations, from cybercriminals, cyber-terrorists and, in particular, from social terrorists.

Do you know what cyber-terrorism is?

Cyber terrorism is the collective name for terrorist attacks on computers, mobile phones ("information electronic network structures"), critical infrastructure, etc.

Do you know what social terrorism is?

Social terrorism is the collective name for threats and crimes committed in the virtual world that threaten human life and health, human rights and freedoms, and intimate (personal), moral, social and spiritual integrity.

Who protects computers, mobile phones ("information electronic network structures") and critical infrastructure from cyber-terrorist attacks? The good news is that the Office of Cyber Security protects our computers and mobile phones, and ultimately our critical infrastructure, from cyber-terrorist attacks.

Who protects the lives and health of citizens from attacks by social terrorists? The bad news is that there is no one to protect us from the attacks of social terrorists who create conflict situations on social media by spreading misinformation, anger, fear and hatred that make us, the citizens, face unspeakable cruelty, health or death; there is no cyber security authority against social terrorists.

Social terrorists are motivated by revenge, aggression, anger, resentment, power or economic interests, as well as political ambitions, etc., and they use modern information and communication technologies to create conflict situations and build a socially harmful environment, with the aim of causing social unrest in the country by spreading misinformation, chaos, fear, anger, distrust and hatred, thus endangering not only human life and health, but also national security and the rule of law.

When a natural or legal person or a foreign government-sponsored group of cyber threat actors threatens a state and its people by creating conflict situations through modern information and communication technologies and building a socially harmful environment with the aim of creating social unrest in the country by spreading misinformation, chaos, fear, anger, distrust and hatred, it is an act of social terrorism.

If the social terrorists manage to come to power through legitimate elections, which is relatively easy in the digital century, then sooner or later the world will face a nuclear conflict that can be triggered by anyone - Russia, North Korea, Pakistan, China, India, Israel, Iran (capable of making a nuclear bomb), but also the US, the UK or France, for inevitable self-defense.

There has been a cyber and social war in Ukraine for over 10 years, and both have also been the main drivers of the Russian invasion of Ukraine. The Western coalition must make every effort to protect digital civilization from social terrorists who, if they come to power through legitimate elections, could cause the world to face nuclear conflict.

The Global Peace Plan - 2023 also remembers social terrorism, which represents threats and crimes committed in the virtual world.

If the programme objectives contained in the Global Peace Plan - 2023 are to be met, then it is important to hold a Global Peace Summit, which has already been mentioned in the spring of 2022 by Ladislav Boldi, author of THE WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN, and more recently by Ukrainian President Volodymyr Zelensky, to discuss key issues such as:

- Protecting humanity and planet Earth from GLOBAL (security, social, economic, environmental and cyber) THREATS,
- building world peace,
- protecting security, social, economic, energy and legal stability among people, nations and continents,
- building the digital peace on which global security and world peace depend,
- protecting the digital civilization made up of citizens of all nations,
- protection of human rights and freedoms in both worlds (real and virtual) simultaneously,
- protecting social health, on which the mental and physical health of citizens depends,
- protection of social capital (protection of good interpersonal and virtual relationships),
- protection of the virtual world in which the digital civilization lives,
- environmental protection, including the protection and care of animals.

Chapter 4

PREPARATIONS FOR THE REFORM OF THE INTERNATIONAL ORDER

Without reform of the international order, financial and military aid to Ukraine would be completely meaningless, as the risks and threats the world will face in the coming digital century would bury the hope for peace forever.

Preparations for the reform of the international order are an integral part of the programme objectives contained in the Global Peace Plan - 2023.

The new global order must no longer be based on arms trade, but only on principle:

- protecting humanity and planet Earth from GLOBAL (security, social, economic, environmental and cyber) THREATS,
- building world peace,
- protecting security, social, economic, energy and legal stability among people, nations and continents,
- building the digital peace on which global security and world peace depend,
- protecting the digital civilization, which is made up of citizens of all nations,
- protection of human rights and freedoms in both worlds (real and virtual) simultaneously,
- protecting social health, on which the mental and physical health of citizens depends,
- protection of social capital (protection of good interpersonal and virtual relationships),
- protecting the virtual world in which digital civilization lives,
- environmental protection, including the protection and care of animals.

For the first time in history, humanity is living in two worlds (the real and the virtual) at the same time, and therefore it is necessary to ensure the protection of the digital civilization, which is made up of citizens of all nations.

The reform of the international order will be the most complex process in the history of mankind because, for the first time in history, citizens are living in two worlds (real and virtual) at the same time and will therefore be an integral part of it:

- **digital world order** (building a digital peace on which global security, world peace and lasting security, social, economic and legal stability between people, nations and continents depend),
- **digital political system** with a modern social and legal infrastructure that connects both worlds (real and virtual) simultaneously through modern information and communication technologies,
- **digital declaration of human rights and freedoms and human duties that** connects both worlds (real and virtual) simultaneously,
- **digitalization of power** (political power will be transferred to modern information and communication technologies and artificial intelligence),
- cyber-politics (all politics moves into cyber-space),
- **digitalization of politics** (people will be able to decide the future of their nation online via smartphones, connected to a digitalized public administration),
- **digital nation** (in the digital century, the future of the nation depends on five key pillars, which are cyber-politics, cyber-security, cyber-economy, cyber-education and a digital declaration of human rights and freedoms and responsibilities),
- **homo digitalis** (a person living in a digital world (homo digitalis) is surrounded by ubiquitous and online connected screens and displays),
- **cyber-politician** (a prerequisite for entering the digital parliament should be digital literacy of MPs and members of the government in the field of cyber-politics, which they cannot do without in the digital century),
- **digital public administration headed by a Presidium** (the Presidium of Public Administration will make decisions and be responsible for activities related to the provision of public services, the management of public affairs at local and central level and the provision of matters of public interest),
- **environmental peace** (guaranteeing protection of the environment and animals).

In the digital century, it is no longer acceptable for the world to be politically divided into West and East, or democratic and undemocratic, because these differences are the ones that create security and social tensions between people, nations and continents, which begin with quarrels and end in hatred, which give rise to crimes against humanity (wars, tyranny, terrorism, racism, injustice, discrimination, bullying, etc.).

Today, the cyber propaganda of undemocratic regimes influences almost 5 billion users, who, because of disinformation websites and social networks, are no longer able to distinguish between lies and the truth, and can therefore very easily elect a dictator, a manipulator of public opinion, a disinformer, a populist or an extremist to lead their country and start a nuclear war.

Political parties' agendas are not adapted to the digital century, and therefore humanity is at risk of being brought to power through legitimate elections by cyber-dictators, cyber-disinformers and cyber-extremists, who use disinformation websites and social networks to speak to millions of citizens and deliberately create conflict by spreading anger, fear and hatred.

The war in Ukraine is indisputable proof that politicians should also pay attention to cyber threats that threaten not only the security, social, economic and legal stability of the country, but also the future of both worlds (virtual and real) simultaneously.

The Digital Policy Institute - millennium 3000 therefore proposes that governments adopt a PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023, of which the Global Peace Summit is an integral part, where politicians would discuss 3 key programme objectives:

- to stop the war in Ukraine,
- reform of the international order,
- digital transformation of the world.

The failure of the Security Council, which is one of the six organs of the UN international organization, is so alarming that its mandate must be carefully reviewed because its mission is no longer meaningful.

The mission of the UN international organization was to ensure global security and protect fundamental human rights and freedoms wherever they are violated.

The evidence for a careful review of the UN mandate is overwhelming, in particular:

• the UN has member states that wage war, violate human rights and freedoms and commit crimes against humanity,

• Russia, a permanent member of the UN Security Council, launched Russia's invasion of Ukraine on the morning of 24 February 2022.

People all over the world contribute about 7 billion dollars a year from their taxes to the operation of the international organization of the United Nations, and yet millions of citizens face crimes against humanity (war, famine, tyranny, lawlessness, terrorism, racism, discrimination, bullying, hatred, persecution, police brutality, etc.).

Among the key reasons why it is necessary to reform the international world order are the cyber threats that already threaten the digital civilization that is made up of citizens of all nations.

There are millions of President Putin's sympathizers in the world who are influenced by the propaganda of undemocratic regimes through modern information and communication technologies.

Cyber threats, spread through disinformation websites and social networks, threaten digital civilization to the point that the virtual world is no longer safe.

If digital civilization continues to face attacks from undemocratic regimes and social terrorists, then the real world, which is already dependent on the virtual world for its existence, will also be in imminent danger.

The list of threats is a rather compelling reason why reform of the international order is necessary before any one of them is fulfilled.

SECURITY THREATS

- global armed conflict,
- terrorism,
- racism,
- extremism,
- nationalism,
- neo-fascism,
- communism,

- dictatorship,
- elections (through legitimate elections, anyone can come to power dictators, oligarchs, extremists, radicals, nationalists, communists, populists, corrupters, liars and crooks, and there is no security measure to prevent them from taking power),
- organized crime,
- state bullying,
- police brutality,
- threats to national sovereignty in the real world and in the digital world.

SOCIAL THREATS

- social terrorism,
- growing social tensions in society (caused by the spread of hatred, which gives rise to social disruption, discrimination, injustice, racism, bullying, terrorism, etc.),
- spreading hatred between people, nations and continents,
- attacks or state bullying of socially disadvantaged citizens (millions of households are dealing with the post-covid crisis, which has an overwhelming impact on citizens from all walks of life, families, individuals, sick people, pensioners, single mothers, people from social institutions, asylums and prisons, etc.),
- frustration, depression, security and social tensions between people, nations and continents,
- deformation of society (caused by global threats and security, social, economic and legal crises),
- tarnishing personal and national dignity (disrespect for the nation and damaging its dignity by defamation and criminal enterprise in political and public life),
- pitting people, nations and continents against each other.

HEALTH THREATS

- threats to human life and health (misinformation can also be to blame, causing citizens to face death or ill health because they are unable to distinguish lies from the truth in time),
- poor healthcare or access to healthcare (the main reasons for poor healthcare include corruption in the health sector, poor coordination of the health system, poor quality or lack of health personnel, unwillingness, unscrupulousness, lack of modern information technology and artificial intelligence that could replace physical activity in many areas, etc.).

ECONOMIC THREATS

- disproportionate waste of taxpayer funds,
- illegal or unlawful use of public funds (squandering taxpayers' money),
- economic crimes (criminal enterprise in political and public life),
- misinformation, false promises, dishonesty with voters, populism and manipulation of public opinion (politicians trying to please voters even at the cost of a false future),
- power protectionism (political machinations with taxpayers' money),
- economic sanctions that create security and social tensions around the world,
- corruption (threatens the security, social, economic and legal stability of the country, causes social, economic and legal chaos in the country, undermines economic performance and threatens business, is behind the emergence of organized crime and tax evasion).

ENVIRONMENTAL THREATS

 threats to life and health from global warming (causes: burning of fossil fuels, as the burning of coal, oil and natural gas produces carbon dioxide and nitrogen oxides; deforestation, as trees absorb CO₂ from the atmosphere and thus help regulate the climate; transport, which is a major producer of the greenhouse gases CO₂ and NO₂; intensive cattle farming, as cows, as ruminants, produce large amounts of methane during digestion; the use of nitrogen fertilizers, which emit nitrous oxide; the use of fluorinated gases, e.g. in manufacture of refrigeration equipment, air conditioners and heat pumps, etc., which cause a strong greenhouse effect),

- threats to life and health caused by extreme weather events (causing severe damage to property, infrastructure and lives),
- the inability and unwillingness of politicians and companies to mitigate the climate threat (significant biodiversity loss and ecosystem collapse),
- threats to life and health caused by human damage to the environment (oil spills, radioactive contamination, etc.),
- reckless politics that is leading to global migration,
- abuse or inhumane treatment of living beings.

CYBER THREATS

- CYBER WAR (a term used to describe an activity aimed at gaining an advantage or superiority over an opponent in the management and use of communication and information channels or technologies),
- CYBER OCCUPATION OF THE COUNTRY (cyber-occupation is carried out by foreign powers through disinformation websites that make citizens unable to distinguish who is lying or telling the truth in the country, thus threatening the security, social, economic and legal stability of each country),
- CYBER-DISORIENTATION (due to disinformation websites, citizens are unable to distinguish between lies and the truth, which is a critically serious threat that can cause them death, health or financial harm),
- CYBER-TERRORISM (a premeditated politically motivated attack by organized groups, individuals or secret agents against information networks, computer programs and data, etc.),
- CYBER-ATTACKS (perpetrated by cyber criminals targeting strategic targets such as government offices, hospitals, NGOs and government institutions, classified information in the field of information and communication systems and cryptographic protection, etc.),

- CYBER-BULLYING (more than one third of the world's population faces cyber-bullying, which puts citizens at risk to life and limb),
- CYBER-TOTALITARIANISM (persecution of users of new technologies online, restriction of citizens' rights and freedoms in virtual space, etc.),
- CYBER-RACISM (social viruses that spread hatred through disinformation websites and social networks, giving birth to racism and terrorism),
- CYBER-LYNCH (occurs when people think serious abuse or injustice is being committed and a collective voice is created to seek justice; cyber-lynch often turns into destructive fanaticism),
- CYBER-HATE (because of the hatred that is mostly spread through disinformation websites and social networks, human lives and health are threatened, including the security, social, economic and legal stability of the country),
- CYBER-DICTATORSHIP (is one of the most feared global threats in the digital century, because of which the digital civilization faces psychological terror, injustice, discrimination, bullying, etc. from cyber-dictators, politicians, some public media that apply media manipulation, social networks, disinformation websites, cyber-terrorists and cyber-criminals),
- SOCIAL TERRORISM (is a form of brutal and insidious coercion by criminals and cyberthreat actors who attack strategic social targets and target sensitive areas where people are most vulnerable or completely defenseless and powerless),
- CYBER-CRIME (cyber-crime represents a significant part of overall crime, as evidenced by its share of total crime in the real world and in the virtual world).

The new global threats are irrefutable proof why reform of the international order is inevitable.

Chapter 5

CYBER-POLITICS - 25 MILLION CITIZENS FOLLOW VOLODYMYR ZELENSKY ON SOCIAL NETWORKS

"Cyber-politics is an integral part of the PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 23, the purpose of which is to stop the war in Ukraine, establish a ceasefire and to end hostilities."

The word "cyber-politics" is an unfamiliar concept for politicians, yet no politician in the world today can do without the term in their professional career.

We are talking about social networks (Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, YouTube, TikTok, etc.), which have become an integral part of the political scene, not only in the real world but also in the virtual world in which the digital civilization, made up of citizens of all nations, lives.

Cyber-politics is irrefutable proof that the reform of the international order is no longer decided by politicians, but by modern information and communication technologies and artificial intelligence, which will transform current traditional politics into cyber-politics and create a new social and legal framework for the emergence of digital politics.

The digital century is a historical watershed between past, present and future in which cyber politics will replace traditional politics, politicians and political parties, including the backward political system.

The world has entered a digital age in which social networks are shaping the virtual form of interpersonal relationships, robotics are displacing human labour, computerization is changing the rules of the voting system, artificial intelligence is contributing to the expansion of a new dimension of reality, offering new opportunities for innovative business and investment in nuclear, laser space, behavioral or blockchain technologies, nanotechnology, biotechnology, neural networks, telemedicine, circular, social and environmental economics, etc. And the dynamic development of modern information technology, which is behind the birth of cyber-politics, cannot be overlooked.

Current political agendas are inapplicable to the digital age, as they focus only on traditional issues (taxation, transport infrastructure, health, social policy, bureaucracy, etc.), but in the digital age it is essential to pay attention to new global threats, including crimes committed

in the virtual world, which pose an immediate threat to human life and health, national and global security.

Traditional politics in both democratic and non-democratic regimes is already backward because it operates on the principle of primitive commands and prohibitions issued by a handful of politicians, but the digitalization of politics allows citizens to participate in politics online, via mobile phones.

The digital revolution is associated with a new global cultural diversity. The levelling of differences is due both to the natural blurring of cultural boundaries (politics, social culture, trade, advances in information and communication technologies with subsequent globalization) and to the direct interest of states in increasing security, social, economic and legal stability and minimizing social conflict.

The new reality of the digital world is leading to the culmination of the process of mixing of peoples in the virtual world, while offering many opportunities to preserve social and cultural diversity, and, in addition, to engage in the digital, political, social, economic and legal process in their geographical area in order to preserve their social and national identity, traditions and beliefs.

Technological advances, especially in the dynamic development of modern information and communication technologies and artificial intelligence, bring entirely new concepts in the political, social, cultural and legal spheres that no country can do without in the future.

Cyber-future concepts include:

- digital civilization (digital civilization is made up of citizens of all nations),
- homo digitalis (digital personality),
- digitalization of politics (in the digital age, citizens will decide the future of their nation, through modern information and communication technologies),
- digitalization of power (all power will be transferred to modern information and communication technologies and artificial intelligence),
- cyber-politics (traditional politics moves into cyber-space),
- cyber-politician (a cyber-politician is a person who uses modern information and communication technologies in his or her activities),
- digital sovereignty of the nation (the future of the nation in the digital age depends on digital sovereignty),

- digital identity of the nation and the citizen (without digital identity, the nation and the citizen would cease to exist),
- cyber-economics (national and global economies depend on cyber-economics),
- cyber-crime (cyber criminals use modern information and communication technologies as a tool to commit cybercrimes (e.g.: identity theft and theft of sensitive corporate information including personal data, cyber vandalism, hacking, ransomware, cyber fraud, forgery, etc.) for ransom, extortion, etc., however, cyber criminals are motivated only by profit generation, not by political or religious ideology or aspirations to carry out cyber attacks on a state and its people with the aim of overthrowing the government, threatening national security or the rule of law),
- social terrorism (social terrorists are motivated by revenge, aggression, anger, resentment, power or economic interests, but also political ambitions, etc., and use modern information and communication technologies to create conflict situations and build a socially harmful environment in order to provoke social unrest in the country by spreading misinformation, chaos, fear, anger, distrust and hatred, thus endangering not only human life and health, but also national security and the rule of law),
- cyber-terrorism (cyber-terrorists conduct ideologically (politically, religiously) motivated attacks against a state and its inhabitants (attacks on critical infrastructure, information networks, computer programs, data, detection, disruption, encryption, destruction or sabotage of systems, attacks on energy, their storage, transport and production, attacks on drinking water production or distribution systems, attacks on the government sector, public administration, politics, attacks on banking systems, transportation, means of transport, attacks on traffic and air traffic control systems, hospitals, integrated rescue system units, military infrastructure, etc.)),
- cyber war (this is a term referring to activity aimed at gaining advantage or superiority over a rival in the control of modern information and communication technologies),
- cyber occupation (it is carried out by foreign powers through disinformation websites and social networks that make citizens no longer able to tell the lie from the truth, thus threatening the security, social, economic and legal stability of the country),

- cyberbullying (cyberbullying is information that is untrue or significantly distorted, and the goal of perpetrators of social terrorism is to provoke hatred and hostility towards victims, damage their reputation and disrupt social relationships; cyberbullying is one of the most widespread and feared global threats of the digital age, causing citizens around the world to face death, health, financial or personal harm),
- cyber-hate (the spread or promotion of cyber-hate threatens the security, social, economic and legal stability between people, nations and continents, and citizens face death, health, financial or personal harm because of it),
- cyber racism (cyber racism is the vilification of the human race, ethnic groups, national minorities, and citizens around the world face death, health, financial or personal harm because of it),
- cyber-bullying (cyber-bullying is harassment, verbal attacks, threatening the victim through modern information and communication technologies; online threats, aggressive or abusive texts, tweets, posts or messages, as well as posting personal data, pictures or videos to hurt or embarrass someone else are all included),
- cyber-perversion (cyber perverts pose a high security threat to society by producing, distributing, sharing or promoting perverse, disgusting and life- and healththreatening harmful content on the Internet, such as videos of crimes against humanity, cruelty to human beings or to living beings, fulfilling the elements of the particularly serious crime of supporting and promoting social terrorism; cyberperverts threaten the social health of society, on which the mental and physical health of the individual is existentially dependent),
- cyber-aggression (social terrorism can be defined as verbal assault, attack, insults, tantrums or threats that result in death, health, financial or personal harm to citizens),
- cyber-lynching (millions of citizens around the world are pilloried and humiliated on social media and face death, health, financial or personal harm because of this brutal and insidious pressure),
- trolling (trolling is internet slang for situations that deliberately seek to stir up arguments, conflict and hostility in an online social community and use inflammatory messages to promote themselves in order to provoke emotional reactions and disrupt otherwise peaceful discussion),

- cyber-extremism (cyber-extremism is a particularly serious crime because it is characterized by the dissemination of political or ideological attitudes by which the perpetrators of social terrorism threaten not only an individual or a group, but above all the state, and in addition, they are attributed with violating rights and freedoms, including the basic principles of the constitutional order of the rule of law),
- cyber-dictatorship (is one of the most feared global threats in the digital century, because of which digital civilization faces psychological terror, injustice, discrimination, bullying, etc., by cyber-dictators, politicians, some public media that are using medial manipulation, social networks, disinformation websites, cyberterrorists and cyber-criminals; unlike the current dictatorship, cyber-dictatorship is much more dangerous, because whoever controls the virtual world through disinformation websites and social networks, controls the real world),
- cyber-discrimination (cyber-discrimination is a particularly serious crime involving unequal treatment, social injustice, threat to rights and freedoms, silencing, oppression, promotion and hatred of a different nationality, race and religion, obstruction or denial of the expression of a different opinion that is not contrary to the constitutional order of the rule of law, intimidation, threats, dehumanization of race and human dignity),
- fake accounts (setting up fake accounts to support and promote social terrorism or to commit cyber-crime is considered a particularly serious crime).

There are hundreds of new concepts and they will all become an integral part of our everyday lives.

One of the key reasons why it is necessary to reform the international order is the fact that for the first time in history, citizens are living in two worlds (real and virtual) at the same time, and this new dimension of reality requires a transformation of the political, social and legal system not only at the national but also at the global level if global security is to be ensured.

In the cyber-future, national security and global security must be ensured, but they are not the same thing.

National security encompasses national everything related to the protection of the national infrastructure (national infrastructure is the equipment, systems, locations, information, people, networks and processes that are essential to the functioning of the global system and on which daily life in the virtual world depends) and the population.

Global security involves a coalition of nations working together to ensure security, social, economic and legal stability among people, nations and continents.

In the cyber-future, national and global security can only be ensured if it is provided in both worlds (real and virtual) simultaneously; otherwise, the whole world risks facing global threats independently, exposing humanity to unspeakable cruelty.

Ukraine's future will be bright if it includes new global and technological trends that will guarantee it complete security in both worlds (real and virtual) simultaneously and which no country in the world can do without in the digital age.

Russia is going the complete opposite way, as President Vladimir Putin threatens Russia's digital sovereignty, on which the future of every nation depends.

President Vladimir Putin needs to be made aware of the fact that without the protection of digital sovereignty, Russia is at risk of:

- international isolation,
- digital isolation (threat to digital sovereignty, on which the fate of every nation depends),
- state disruption,
- threatening the security, social, economic and legal stability of the country,
- chaos,
- sharp rise in security and social tensions in the country,
- civil war,
- political, social and economic collapse,
- mass migration,
- existential threat.

PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023 is a great victory for Ukraine and Russia because it guarantees lasting peace and security, social, economic and legal stability in the digital age.

The only way Russia can protect digital sovereignty in both worlds (real and virtual) simultaneously is by agreeing to the programme objectives contained in the Global Peace Plan - 2023.

Building world peace in the digital century will be the most complex and costly process in human history, especially when global security, world peace and lasting security, social, economic and legal stability among people, nations and continents depend on it.

One of the many other key reasons why it is necessary to reform the international order and build a new global system with a modern social and legal infrastructure is the virtual world in which a digital civilization lives, which can no longer be divided into East and West, or into democratic and non-democratic.

In the new global order, new digital laws must emerge that are binding and legally enforceable in both worlds (real and virtual) simultaneously, so that cyber threats cannot trigger another, and God forbid, nuclear war, or threaten the digital civilization that is made up of citizens of all nations.

Without digital laws, digital civilization would be in critical danger, especially from cyber threats, which would have a devastating impact on the real world.

Chapter 6

UKRAINE - RUSSIA

Only a PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023 can end the hostility between Ukraine and Russia.

Regardless of the history of Russia and Ukraine, regardless of the bloody war, the indescribable suffering of millions of Ukrainian citizens, the injustice and crimes against humanity, the devastated infrastructure, regardless of all this, Russia and Ukraine share not only common borders, but also a cultural and social history that even war cannot erase from the memory of both nations.

On 24 February 2022, the Russian Federation invaded Ukraine

The whole world asked why Vladimir Putin did this, why he attacked peaceful Ukraine.

Who gave President Vladimir Putin the right to invade Ukraine and what was his reason for doing so?

Who has allowed politicians to instigate wars that cause millions of citizens to face indescribable suffering?

Who allowed politicians to violate the rights and freedoms of citizens? After all, millions of citizens face indescribable suffering because of the violation of their rights and freedoms.

Who allowed politicians to commit crimes against humanity?

Who allowed politicians to murder?

If ordinary people committed such crimes, they would certainly be brought to justice and go to jail, but if politicians start a war, violate human rights and freedoms, commit crimes against humanity or murder people, they are not in danger.

Who allowed politicians to violate international law?

If ordinary people broke the law, they would certainly be brought to justice and go to jail, but if politicians break the law, they are in no danger.

The international legal order, led by the UN, has failed and its reform, which was also spoken of by Antony Blinken, the US Secretary of State, is inevitable because the UN Security Council and the General Assembly are populated by member states that provoke wars, violate human rights and freedoms and commit crimes against humanity.

Are wars fought just to keep the arms industry thriving?

Did President Vladimir Putin start a war just to get rid of an old and unused arsenal of weapons?

For President Vladimir Putin, the PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023 is the only great victory and at the same time the only possible salvation, otherwise there is a threat of state disruption in Russia, which would be followed by another war and quite possibly a nuclear one.

Whatever the fate of President Vladimir Putin, the Western world must immediately activate the Global Peace Plan - 2023, because no one will wipe Russia off the world map, and if a new dictator comes to power after Vladimir Putin leaves, the war may be repeated in a few years.

President Vladimir Putin can never make claims to something that does not belong to him, and if he uses violence to advance his power and economic interests, then he should know that the absolute pinnacle of power is total destruction - personal, professional, social, national and international.

"Anyone who has power will eventually pay for it."

Power is the mother of crime, which gives rise to wars and crimes against humanity, tyranny, famine, terrorism, lawlessness, racism, discrimination, bullying - power brings only misery, pain, despair, hopelessness.

"War begins where diplomacy has failed."

Not only the war in Ukraine, but other wars everywhere reveal the utter failure of politicians, diplomats and the international order, led by the UN, and this failure can be summed up in a quote: "War begins where diplomacy has failed", which comes from the author of the following books:

- PEACE DECLARATION EU 2023
- SOCIAL TERRORISM
- WORLD WITHOUT PUTIN

In order to prevent war from happening again, peace cannot be made, negotiated or protected, as politicians and many others (diplomats, advisors, philosophers, historians, scholars, scientists, teachers, etc.) have mistakenly believed for millennia, peace must be built.

It is astonishing that in the history of mankind there has not been a great man (wise man, politician, diplomat, counselor, philosopher, historian, researcher, scientist, teacher or journalist) who has paid attention to mapping the peace structure that constitutes the principles of peace.

It is astonishing that in the history of mankind there has not been a great man (wise man, politician, diplomat, advisor, philosopher, historian, researcher, scientist, teacher or journalist) who has enriched mankind with the most important thing on which the fate of the whole world depends, which is the mapping of the peace structure and explaining it:

- what peace is between people, nations and continents (where there is anger and hatred, there can be no peace),
- out of which peace is born,
- what makes up the tribal structure of peace,
- on which all peace depends,
- that make up the hierarchy of the peace system,

- how peace is made,
- who can make peace,
- what is the personal, moral, social, spiritual and financial value of peace,
- how peace is integrated into the formation of social integrity,
- by what means peace is kept,
- by what means peace is secured,
- what digital peace is and why the fate of the world depends on it,
- out of which digital peace is born,
- what make up the tribal structure of digital peace,
- on which all digital peace depends,
- what makes up the hierarchy of the peace system,
- how digital peace is shaped,
- who can shape digital peace,
- what is the personal, moral, social, spiritual and financial value of digital peace,
- how peace is being integrated into the shaping of the digital society,
- the means by which digital peace is maintained,
- the means by which digital peace is secured.

"Everyone talks or writes about peace, but no one in the world knows the principles of peace."

How can people want peace if no one knows its principles, without which peace can never exist?

Only a PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023 can end the war and hostility between Ukraine and Russia, because its basic building blocks are the principles of peace.

To end the war in Ukraine or anywhere in the world, the first thing politicians must do is to activate the Global Peace Plan, the building blocks of which are the "Principles of Peace".

"Peace is not to be made, negotiated or protected, peace must be built, so that war can never happen again."

If someone wants to negotiate, make or protect peace, he is acting in violation of the Principles of Peace, because peace is not to be made, negotiated or protected, peace must be built, otherwise there is again the threat of war.

That peace is not to be made, negotiated, protected, but built, is a revolutionary idea based on years of empirical research by Ladislav Boldi, author of the book Peace Declaration - EU -2023, who investigated why wars recur, even though peace has been made or negotiated.

A landmark event in human history, the "Principles of Peace" will become the cornerstone of digital peace, on which global security, world peace and the protection of human rights and freedoms depend.

"Ukraine and Russia - a model for the whole world in the area of contract signing to start building peace."

For the first time in the history of mankind, it will be the first two countries in the world -Russia and Ukraine - to adopt the PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023 and sign a treaty to start building peace.

If politicians find themselves in a situation where they claim they have to protect the peace, this is indisputable proof that they have built peace badly, or not at all.

If the war in Ukraine is to end, then the first thing politicians must do is to activate the Global Peace Plan - 2023, the building blocks of which are the Principles of Peace, there is no other way.

The Global Peace Summit is a historic opportunity for Russia and Ukraine to adopt the Peace Declaration - EU-2023, which symbolizes the end of war and hostility if both sides sign a treaty to start building peace.

Chapter 7

GLOBAL PEACE PLAN - 2023 AND CRISIS STAFF - EU

"An integral part of the PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023 is the Crisis Staff - EU, which develops the GLOBAL PEACE PLAN - 2023."

The Global Peace Plan - 2023 is a universal security platform that serves as a guarantee of world peace so that war in Ukraine or anywhere else in the world will not happen again in the future.

The Western world must force security guarantees not only from Russia and its allies, which will certainly not be easy, but without them it is impossible to negotiate world peace.

The only security guarantee, however, is the Global Peace Plan - 2023, which sets out the basic organizational structure, activities and responsibilities of the various state and international bodies and security services, including the relationship between their powers and responsibilities.

The operational programme on which it depends forms an integral part of the organizational structure of the Global Peace Plan - 2023:

- protecting humanity and planet Earth from GLOBAL (security, social, economic, environmental and cyber) THREATS,
- building world peace,
- protecting security, social, economic, energy and legal stability among people, nations and continents,
- building the digital peace on which global security and world peace depend,
- protecting the digital civilization made up of citizens of all nations,
- protection of human rights and freedoms in both worlds (real and virtual) simultaneously,
- protecting social health, on which the mental and physical health of citizens depends,
- protection of social capital (protection of good interpersonal and virtual relationships),

- protection of the virtual world in which the digital civilization lives,
- environmental protection, including the protection and care of animals.

The Global Peace Plan - 2023 creates a comprehensive system that links the political, social, economic and legal spheres, whether at national or international level.

The purpose of the Global Peace Plan - 2023 is to plan, manage, coordinate and evaluate the activities of the different elements in the area:

- protecting humanity and planet Earth from GLOBAL (security, social, economic, environmental and cyber) THREATS,
- building world peace,
- protecting security, social, economic, energy and legal stability among people, nations and continents,
- building the digital peace on which global security and world peace depend,
- protecting the digital civilization, which is made up of citizens of all nations,
- protection of human rights and freedoms in both worlds (real and virtual) simultaneously,
- protecting social health, on which the mental and physical health of citizens depends,
- protecting social capital (protecting good interpersonal and virtual relationships),
- protecting the virtual world in which digital civilization lives,
- environmental protection, including the protection and care of animals.

The security management units that make up the organizational structure of the Global Peace Plan - 2023 must respond adequately and operationally to threats and risks and be able to respond conceptually and in the long term to the changing security environment not only in Russia, but also in Ukraine and other geopolitical zones.

If the programme objectives contained in the Global Peace Plan - 2023 and forming the integral tribal structure of the PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023 are to be met, then a Crisis Staff - EU must be established in which the parties involved will operate and align all priorities.

The Security Strategy of the Crisis Staff - EU characterizes security policy as a set of measures and actions to meet all programme objectives.

The Crisis Staff - EU must operate on 24/7 emergency regime and start its work to negotiate the programmatic objectives contained in the Global Peace Plan - 2023 as soon as possible.

The organizational structure of the Crisis Staff - EU will consist of an implementation team, which, thanks to its long-term experience in conflict environments where violent confrontation between individuals or groups occurs, will be able to align the programmatic objectives contained in the Global Peace Plan - 2023.

The Implementation Team of the Crisis Staff - EU must be composed of top experts specialized in conflict situations.

Each member of the Crisis Staff - EU Implementation Team must have deep experience in diplomacy shaped by conflict environments to be able to deliver on the programme objectives contained in the Global Peace Plan - 2023.

The Implementation Team of the Crisis Staff - EU must be led by a person who has the capacity to deliver on all the programme objectives contained in the Global Peace Plan - 2023.

The Crisis Staff - EU Implementation Team must be able to draw on online information and be well versed in all the areas it covers:

- conflict environment (a place where violent confrontation between individuals or groups occurs, most often in war zones, poor areas, excluded localities, on the street, in educational institutions, prisons, etc.),
- conflict situations (a circumstance in which individuals or groups have mutually incompatible goals, often stemming from poor interpersonal, commercial, ideological, religious, international or power relations).

The experience of conflict settings is a valuable source of learning from violent confrontations in which either harm or death has occurred.

In order to achieve the programme objectives contained in the Global Peace Plan - 2023, the members of the Crisis Staff - EU Implementation Team need to promote only their personal experience in conflict environments and must isolate themselves from the military, politicians, security advisors, etc., who have no experience in world peacebuilding.

One of the most important tools of the Crisis Staff - EU Implementation Team is the so-called improvisation in a conflict environment, again supported by years of life experience.

Improvisation by the Crisis Staff - EU Implementation Team is defined as an activity in which something is carried out that was not planned or agreed in advance by Ukraine or Russia.

Without improvisation, which the Crisis Staff - EU Implementation Team cannot do without in a conflict environment, it would be inconceivable to carry out procedural actions aimed at fulfilling the programme objectives contained in the Global Peace Plan - 2023.

The resolution of the conflict situation in Ukraine can only be successfully concluded with peace if the members of the Crisis Staff - EU Implementation Team work with extraordinary commitment in a standby mode and provide important guidance towards the fulfilment of the programmatic objectives contained in the Global Peace Plan - 2023, which will have to be followed by politicians.

The parties involved, Russia, Ukraine, EU, USA, China and UK, will send delegates to become members of the Crisis Staff - EU and participate in the alignment of the programme objectives contained in the Global Peace Plan - 2023, which are:

- to stop the war in Ukraine,
- to force security guarantees from Russia and its allies that they will never attack Ukraine again in the future,
- to return all annexed territories to Ukraine,
- to prevent the political, social, economic and legal collapse of Ukraine,
- to ensure security, health, social, economic, energy and legal stability in Ukraine,
- to start rebuilding Ukraine and its national infrastructure,
- to negotiate reparations for the ruin of Ukraine,
- to deepen Ukraine's integration into the European Union,
- to initiate reform of the international order,
- with the adoption of the PEACE DECLARATION EU 2023, Russia, led by President Vladimir Putin, will make a historic decision that will go down in history, while taking credit for accelerating the reform of the international order and the digital transformation of the world.

The EUCrisis Staff Implementation Team will need to have the best conditions for its activities and all the equipment it will need to fulfil its mission.

The task of the politicians who will step in when the Crisis Staff - EU ImplementationTeam completes its mission will be:

- to ensure the protection of humanity and planet Earth from GLOBAL (security, social, economic, environmental and cyber) THREATS,
- to build world peace,
- to ensure the protection of security, social, economic, energy and legal stability among peoples, nations and continents,
- to build the digital peace on which global security and world peace depend,
- to ensure the protection of the digital civilization, which is made up of citizens of all nations,
- to ensure the protection of human rights and freedoms in both worlds (real and virtual) simultaneously,
- to ensure the protection of social health, on which the mental and physical health of citizens depends,
- to ensure the protection of social capital (protection of good interpersonal and virtual relationships),
- to ensure the protection of the virtual world in which the digital civilization lives,
- to ensure environmental protection, including the protection and care of animals.

Cyber-politics is not only an integral part of the PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023, but also a key tool in the digital age on which it depends:

- protecting humanity and planet Earth from GLOBAL (security, social, economic, environmental and cyber) THREATS,
- world peace,
- security, social, economic, energy and legal stability between people, nations and continents,

- digital peace,
- protecting the digital civilization made up of citizens of all nations,
- protection of human rights and freedoms in both worlds (real and virtual) simultaneously,
- protecting social health, on which the mental and physical health of citizens depends,
- protection of social capital (protection of good interpersonal and virtual relationships),
- protection of the virtual world in which the digital civilization lives,
- environmental protection, including the protection and care of animals.

The influence of politicians cannot be done without cyber politics, but it has its pros and cons.

A nuclear conflict can erupt when dictators, disinformers, manipulators of public opinion, extremists or populists come to power through legitimate elections and use social media to spread misinformation, anger, fear, distrust and hatred.

Chapter 8

SOCIAL TERRORISM - A SECURITY THREAT NOT ONLY FOR UKRAINE BUT FOR THE WHOLE WORLD

"Social terrorism represents threats and crimes committed in the virtual world, that could bring the whole world into global conflict."

www.socialniterorismus.cz

www.socialterrorism.eu

An integral part of the PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023 is the effort to protect Ukraine from social terrorists who, through modern information and communication technologies, provoke conflict situations with the aim of causing social unrest in the country by spreading misinformation, chaos, fear, anger, distrust and hatred, thus endangering not only human life and health, but also national security and the rule of law.

Without the protection of Ukraine from social terrorists, the war could last for decades, and besides, it is very important to be able to distinguish social terrorism and cyber-terrorism in time, as there is a significant difference between the two.

Cyber terrorism is the collective name for terrorist attacks on computers, mobile phones ("information electronic network structures"), critical infrastructure, etc.

Social terrorism is a collective name for threats and crimes committed in the virtual world that threaten human life and health, human rights and freedoms, and intimate (personal), moral, social and spiritual integrity, national and global security.

The Office of Cyber Security protects our computers and mobile phones, and ultimately our critical infrastructure, from cyber-terrorist attacks.

No one can protect us from the attacks of social terrorists who create conflict situations on social media by spreading misinformation, anger, fear and hatred that cause us citizens to face unspeakable cruelty, health or death (there is no cyber security authority in the world against social terrorists).

If people are unable to tell the difference between the truth and the lie because of disinformation websites, this is the highest level of threat to human life and health and national security.

In the digital age, social terrorism is a key contributor to the disruption of the nation, as by spreading misinformation, social terrorists threaten human life and health, principles of the rule of law, national security, the work of constitutional actors, social stability, the national economy, digital sovereignty, interpersonal, virtual and international relations, and last but not least, the national infrastructure (devices, systems, places, information, people, networks and processes that are essential to the functioning of the country and on which daily life depends).

Tens of thousands of social terrorists coming from abroad can disrupt the country and do damage of immeasurable scale and simultaneously by spreading misinformation and hatred:

- threaten the lives and health of citizens,
- threaten the security, social, economic and legal stability of the country,
- subvert the political, social and legal system in the country,
- cause chaos and security, social and legal tensions between people, nations and continents,
- threaten constitutional officials, the government, ministries, state authorities and question their legitimacy,
- weaken the influential and dignified position of the state in global politics and international relations,
- threaten a country's national and digital sovereignty in the virtual world (cyber-space),
- challenge the influential and dignified position of the state in the global competitive environment,
- threaten the national infrastructure (national infrastructure is the facilities, systems, locations, information, people, networks and processes that are essential to the functioning of the country and on which daily life depends, and also includes some functions, locations and organizations that are not critical to the maintenance of essential services but which need protection because of the potential danger to the public),

- damage social capital (disrupted social relations lead to the destruction of the nation),
- cripple the cyber-economy on which the national and global economy is existentially dependent,
- damage the digital identity of the citizen homo digitalis,
- damage a nation's digital sovereignty, which no country can do without in the digital age,
- threaten the environment (includes all living and non-living things occurring in nature; it is a system composed of natural, artificial and social components of the material world that are or may be in constant interaction with the object under consideration).

While states are trying to protect critical infrastructure from cyber attacks, they are unable or incapable of protecting civil society from the spread of misinformation that threatens human life and health and national security, and from the hatred that gives rise to crimes against humanity.

"The future of Ukraine depends on digital peace in a virtual world."

In order to ensure the protection of citizens and national as well as global security, constitutional officials need to adopt a law on combating social terrorism, and if they do so, this will be a historic event in the digital century, since crimes committed in the virtual world (brutal attacks by social terrorists, spreading misinformation, anger, revenge, incitement to hatred, etc.) threaten up to 80% of the real world, in which conflict situations between people, nations and continents then arise.

The Act on Combating Social Terrorism will serve to ensure security, social, economic and legal stability and:

- protecting the lives and health of citizens, not only in the real world but also in the virtual world, from physical and cyber attacks by social terrorists,
- protecting the life and health of family members from physical and cyber attacks by social terrorists,
- protecting the human rights and freedoms of citizens not only in the real world, but also in the virtual world,

- protecting the digital identity of citizens (protecting the development of personal, moral, social and spiritual integrity not only in the real world but also in the virtual world),
- protecting citizens in a period of social war, which is being organized by social terrorists on social networks by spreading misinformation, fear, mistrust and hatred,
- protecting citizens from social war, so that they do not become targets of hatred or victims of deliberate misinformation, fear and mistrust,
- protection of interpersonal and virtual relationships,
- protecting the nation from global security, social, economic, health, environmental, and cyber threats,
- protecting the nation from social terrorists who attack not only citizens, but now also children, politicians and journalists, with the sole aim of creating chaos in the country and spreading distrust, fear and hatred, whether for reasons of power or economic interests, or because frustration, anger and revenge drive them to commit crimes.

It is important for Ukraine to protect cyberspace from social terrorists and cyberterrorists, who represent one of the most feared security threats in the digital century.

Therefore, an integral part of the PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023 is the effort to protect Ukraine from social terrorists who, through modern information and communication technologies, provoke conflict situations in order to cause social unrest in the country by spreading misinformation, chaos, fear, anger, distrust and hatred, thus endangering not only human life and health, but also national security and the rule of law.

Chapter 9

CONCLUSION

"The Global Peace Summit will adopt the EU-2023 PEACE DECLARATION to stop the war in Ukraine, establish a ceasefire and end hostilities."

President Vladimir Putin can make a historic decision that will go down in history, and at the same time be credited with accelerating the reform of the international order and the digital transformation of the world, if he is willing to accept the PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023, the building blocks of which are the principles of peace.

If President Vladimir Putin claims that Russia is behaving like a barbarian only because it has never been given the opportunity by the West to integrate into the civilized world, then it has a unique opportunity to accept the PEACE DECLARATION - EU - 2023 and participate in the alignment of the programme objectives contained in the Global Peace Plan - 2023.

With the advent of modern information and communication technologies and artificial intelligence, the whole world is undergoing a challenging transformation process that will take another 100 years.

Humanity has entered a digital age in which social networks are shaping the virtual form of interpersonal relationships, robotics are displacing human labour, computerization is changing the rules of the electoral system, artificial intelligence is contributing to the expansion of a new dimension of reality, offering new opportunities for innovative business and investment in nuclear, laser space, behavioral or blockchain technologies, nanotechnology, biotechnology, neural networks, telemedicine, circular, social and environmental economics, etc. And the dynamic development of modern information technology, which is behind the birth of cyber-politics, cannot be overlooked.

Traditional politics is underdeveloped and inapplicable to the digital age, as for the first time in history citizens live in two worlds (real and virtual) simultaneously, and this new dimension of reality requires a major transformation in political, social and public life.

President Vladimir Putin needs to understand that the ideological direction of the country is no longer decided by politicians, but by modern information and communication technologies and artificial intelligence, which will turn current traditional politics into cyberpolitics and create a new social and legal framework for the emergence of a Digital Constitution that will be an integral part of the new world order.

The digitization of power (the transfer of political power to modern information and communication technologies and artificial intelligence) will no longer allow any politician in the world to appropriate foreign territory to his or her state, to harm citizens, to restrict human rights and freedoms, to enforce obedience by force, or to commit crimes against humanity.

The one who will stop Russia is not the Western coalition, but the reform of the international order urged by Antony Blinken, US Secretary of State, of which the digital transformation of the world is an integral part, which will force either Vladimir Putin or his successor to change his mind and adopt the programme objectives contained in the Global Peace Plan - 2023.

It is of the utmost importance to stress that the reform of the international order is the most complex process in the history of mankind, of which the preparations for building are an integral part:

- **digital world order** (building a digital peace on which global security, world peace and lasting security, social, economic and legal stability between people, nations and continents depend),
- **digital political system** with a modern social and legal infrastructure that connects both worlds (real and virtual) simultaneously through modern information and communication technologies,
- **digital declaration of human rights and freedoms and human duties** that connects both worlds (real and virtual) simultaneously,
- **digitalization of power** (political power will be transferred to modern information and communication technologies and artificial intelligence),
- cyber-politics (all politics moves into cyber-space),
- **digitalization of politics** (people will be able to decide the future of their nation online via smartphones, connected to a digitalized public administration),
- digital nation (in the digital century, the future of the nation depends on five key pillars, which are cyber-politics, cyber-security, cyber-economy, cyber-education and a digital declaration of human rights and freedoms and responsibilities),

- **homo digitalis** (a person living in a digital world (homo digitalis) is surrounded by ubiquitous and online connected screens and displays,
- **cyber-politics** (a prerequisite for entering the digital parliament should be digital literacy of MPs and members of the government in the field of cyber-politics, which they cannot do without in the digital century),
- environmental peace (guarantee of environmental and animal protection).

Russia is threatening its own existence, in which it is losing the most precious thing it started to build 20 years ago, namely its digital sovereignty, without which no country can exist in the digital age.

Digital sovereignty generally refers to the fact that a state (government) must protect its national identity in both worlds (real and virtual) simultaneously in order to ensure its influential and dignified position not only in the global competitive environment, but also in the digital world in which the digital civilization, consisting of citizens of all nations, lives.

In other words: the virtual world has become a second home for humanity and the reform of the international order will guarantee each country security, social, economic and legal stability in both worlds (real and virtual) simultaneously, with the aim of protecting:

- national digital sovereignty,
- national and digital sovereignty,
- national and digital identity,
- national principles,
- national, social and cultural history,
- national wealth,
- social and digital identity of citizens,
- national symbols (large emblem, small emblem, national colors, flag, standard, national seal and national anthem, digital identity, digital sovereignty, digital symbols and emblems).

President Vladimir Putin should attend the Global Peace Summit to learn that the ideology that justifies violence will be displaced by the digitalization of power (the transfer of power to modern information and communication technologies and artificial intelligence), which is an integral part of the reform of the international order and the digital transformation of the world.

At the Global Peace Summit, President Vladimir Putin will learn that the future of any country does not depend on the ideology of violence, but on technological progress.

At the Global Peace Summit, President Vladimir Putin will learn that Russia is going in the complete opposite direction, and the loss of its digital sovereignty, which it itself is preparing to lose, will trigger the disintegration of the Russian Federation and unleash a civil war.

At the Global Peace Summit, President Vladimir Putin will learn that within ten years at the latest, Russia's entire political, social and legal system will collapse due to the loss of its digital sovereignty; the cyber-economy, on which the national and global economy depends for its existence, will cause an economic collapse and unleash massive migration to the West.

At the Global Peace Summit, President Vladimir Putin will learn that Russia is becoming internationally isolated, and if it threatens even digital integration, then its existence will be so threatened that the state will be disrupted and the Russian Federation will collapse.

What threatens President Vladimir Putin the most is his nostalgia (desire for a return to the old ways), which threatens the whole world.

At the Global Peace Summit, President Vladimir Putin learns that time cannot be turned back, even by force.

However much President Vladimir Putin might wish it, the old order will never return, because it is dynamically prevented by the development of modern information and communication technologies and artificial intelligence, which today represent a completely new dimension of reality.

The Global Peace Summit is an opportunity for Russia to integrate into Western society if the programme objectives contained in the Global Peace Plan - 2023 are met:

• to stop the war in Ukraine,

- to force security guarantees from Russia and its allies that they will never attack Ukraine again in the future,
- to return all annexed territories to Ukraine,
- to prevent the political, social, economic and legal collapse of Ukraine,
- to ensure security, health, social, economic, energy and legal stability in Ukraine,
- to start rebuilding Ukraine and its national infrastructure,
- to negotiate reparations for the ruin of Ukraine,
- to deepen Ukraine's integration into the European Union,
- to initiate reform of the international order,
- with the adoption of the PEACE DECLARATION EU 2023, Russia, led by President Vladimir Putin, will make a historic decision that will go down in history, while taking credit for accelerating the reform of the international order and the digital transformation of the world.

At the Global Peace Summit, Russia can take historical credit for accelerating the reform of the international order and the digital transformation of the world.

The war in Ukraine must never happen again, it must not happen that in two or three years' time a military conflict will break out again just because armaments and arms trade will be more valuable to politicians than building world peace.

The Global Peace Summit will usher in a new era of global politics, with the launch of the EU 2023 PEACE DECLARATION, which commits politicians to building world peace according to the Principle of Peace, not protecting it.